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MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution List

FROM: Gary Burdick

SUBJECT: ISLOCA PROGRAM REVIEW AND ACRS
HEETING NOTICES

The EG&G Idaho, Inc. ISLOCA Research Program will undergo review in NLS-013
beginning at 0830 on Monday, November 5, 1990. All aspects of the program to
date will be covered: engineering analyses; T-H analyses; human reliability
analyscs; and PRA front- and back-end ISLOCA analyses on Davis-Besse, Catawba,
and Waterford. Responses to staff and peer review comments and effects of
r? search completed since the previous (February 1990) review will be
presented. The ACRS Thermal-Hydraulic Phenomena Subcommittee will receive an
abbreviated presentation the following day.

All interested parties are particularly invited to the Monday meeting, one
purpose of which is to prepare for the ACRS meeting on Tuesday. Meeting
agendas and a revised draft of the Davis-Besse ISLOCA analysis will be
distributed early in Ochber.

,l _.

Gary rdick

l

:

l

!

l

910925017? 910419
PDR FOIA
LJILLIAM90-S!? PDR

-- _ . - -- , _ _ _ , ..



(. ~ v v- ,o

R LOR 4
,

DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR MEMORANDUM DATED OCT 1 1993
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